SPB General Board Meeting November 8, 2006 5:00 - 6:00 PM Hub

- I. Call to Order: 5:00 PM
- Attendance: Brian, Chelsee, Melody, Iram, Wendy, Paul, Dusty, Lisa, Simone, Josh, Mel, II. Kelsey, Luke, Ali, and Paul.
- TTT. Approval of Minutes: Wendy (m), Kelsey (s), motion approved.
- President's Reports IV.
 - 1. Emergency vote for office supplies receipt is in. Total is \$360.09.
 - 2. Student Union brochures and pins are in.

 - No school this Friday, November 10; all meetings are cancelled.
 Brian, Mel, and Lisa are leaving for the NACA conference in Reno.

Reports

- 1. Setup for the sumo and sushi event starts at 6:30 PM, the event is from 7:30 -10:30 PM in the Hub. Please knock on doors at the dorms and let them know about the event. Fisherman is catering. There will be a martial arts movie, Blind Swordsman, and sumo wrestling. There will also be traditional Japanese music. Iram sumo wrestled Dusty's butt and won.
- 2. Coffeehouse advertisements will be ready soon and Dale is co-chairing.
- 3. SPB Retreat/Bonding agenda/quidelines hand-out. SPB will be taking pictures, family-like portraits with matching clothes, meet at the Hub for the pictures at 2:30 PM, we'll all transport ourselves individually to the beach around 2:50 PM. Dress code for pictures: Jeans and a black top. Please sign up for the SPB pictures on the sign-up list.
- Battle of the Majors/Picnic: the first meeting took place last week on Friday, November 3 at 1:00 PM in the Hub. If anyone is interested in chairing for this event, please go to Chelsee Bente.
- 5. Market and Advertising: Street-team members should advertise at different times.
- 6. Budget Report: Melody and Josh are working on it.

VI. New Business

- 1. Burrowing Policy Form keeps track and regulates who burrows from SPB. Next week, SPB will be voting on this policy.
- 2. Battle of the Majors name change is open for discussion. Battle of the Majors is an established tradition. There should possibly be a team for students' undecided on their majors. Vote on keeping or changing the name on Wednesday, November 29. Bring suggestions for the name change next week. Scoreboards should be spread out all over campus; SPB members should be responsible for updating it daily. Freshmen and sophomores are more likely to participate. Team captains should recruit people, get them involved way earlier than last year, there should also possibly be co-captains.

VII. Open Forum

- 1. Personal thank you from chair Melody for the Masquerade Ball.
- 2. Mel met with Dr. Sawyer and spoke to Student Government about the no skateboarding/roller-skating policy.
- 3. Several events will be happening at the same time as Coffeehouse like the anime club is showing a movie and the Uncanny Project in the library courtyard.
- 4. Tac will be used from now on for decorations in the Hub.
- 5. Movie showing in the Hub next Tuesday, November 14.
- 6. Mel and Kelsey will put up bulletin surveys on Facebook and Myspace asking students whether they like the Pennywise band.
- VIII. Meeting Adjourned at 5:35 PM.